

Daily Digest

Senate

Chamber Action

Routine Proceedings, pages S5391–S5463

Measures Introduced: Four bills and one resolution were introduced, as follows: S. 2613–2616, and S. Res. 283. **Page S5454**

Death Tax Elimination Act: Senate continued consideration of H.R. 8, to amend the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 to phase out the estate and gift taxes over a 10-year period. **Pages S5398–S5435**

During consideration of this measure today, Senate also took the following action:

By 44 yeas to 54 nays (Vote No. 149), three-fifths of those Senators duly chosen and sworn, not having voted in the affirmative, Senate rejected the motion to waive section 311 of the Congressional Budget Act with respect to Reid (for Dorgan) Amendment No. 3832 (to Amendment No. 3831), to amend the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 to make permanent the estate tax in effect on December 31, 2009, to increase the exclusion amount to \$4,000,000 in 2009, and to provide a full family-owned business interest deduction in 2003. Subsequently, the point of order that the amendment was in violation of section 311 of the Congressional Budget Act was sustained, and the amendment thus fell. **Pages S5398–S5412**

By 38 yeas to 60 nays (Vote No. 150), three-fifths of those Senators duly chosen and sworn, not having voted in the affirmative, Senate rejected the motion to waive section 311 of the Congressional Budget Act with respect to Conrad Amendment No. 3831, in the nature of a substitute. Subsequently, the point of order that the amendment was in violation of section 311 of the Congressional Budget Act was sustained, and the amendment thus fell. **Pages S5398–S5434**

By yeas to nays (Vote No. 151), three-fifths of those Senators duly chosen and sworn, not having voted in the affirmative, Senate rejected the motion to waive section 311(a)(2)(B) of the Congressional Budget Act with respect to Gramm/Kyl Amendment No. 3833, to permanently repeal the death tax. Subsequently, the point of order that the amendment

was in violation of section 311(a)(2)(B) of the Congressional Budget Act was sustained, and the amendment thus fell. **Pages S5412–34**

Pursuant to the order of April 23, 2002, the bill was returned to the Senate calendar. **Pages S5434–35**

Terrorism Risk Insurance Act Agreement: A unanimous-consent agreement was reached providing for consideration of S. 2600, to ensure the continued financial capacity of insurers to provide coverage for risks from terrorism, at 10 a.m., on Thursday, June 13, 2002. **Pages S5435–41**

Executive Reports of Committees: Senate received the following executive report of a committee:

Report to accompany Optional Protocol No. 1 To Convention On Rights Of The Child On Involvement Of Children In Armed Conflict (Treaty Doc. 106–37A) and Optional Protocol No. 2 To Convention On The Rights Of The Child On The Sale Of Children, Child Prostitution And Child Pornography (Treaty Doc. 106–37B). (Ex. Rept. 107–4)

Pages S5453–54

Messages From the House: **Page S5452**

Measures Referred: **Page S5453**

Measures Placed on Calendar: **Page S5453**

Executive Reports of Committees: **Pages S5453–54**

Additional Cosponsors: **Pages S5454–55**

Statements on Introduced Bills/Resolutions: **Pages S5455–62**

Additional Statements: **Pages S5448–52**

Amendments Submitted: **Page S5462**

Authority for Committees to Meet: **Pages S5462–63**

Record Votes: Three record votes were taken today. (Total—151) **Pages S5412, S5434**

Adjournment: Senate met at 9:30 a.m., and adjourned at 6:52 p.m., until 9 a.m., on Thursday, June 13, 2002. (For Senate's program, see the remarks of the Acting Majority Leader in today's Record on page S5463).

Committee Meetings

(Committees not listed did not meet)

APPROPRIATIONS—DEFENSE

Committee on Appropriations: Subcommittee on Defense concluded hearings on proposed budget estimates for fiscal year 2002 for the Department of Defense and related programs, after receiving testimony from certain public witnesses.

MEDICARE MEDICAL SUPPLIES PAYMENTS

Committee on Appropriations: Subcommittee on Labor, Health and Human Services, and Education concluded hearings to examine fraud, waste and abuse related to Medicare reimbursement for medical equipment and supplies, and ways to improve the process, including creating supplier standards, centralizing claims processing, reducing oxygen reimbursement, and introducing a more competitive bidding process, after receiving testimony from Janet Rehnquist, Inspector General, and Thomas A. Scully, Administrator, Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services, both of the Department of Health and Human Services; Leslie G. Aronovitz, Director, Health Care-Program Administration and Integrity Issues, General Accounting Office; and David T. Williams, Invacare Corporation, Elyria, Ohio.

INTERNET MANAGEMENT: ICANN GOVERNANCE

Committee on Commerce, Science, and Transportation: Subcommittee on Science, Technology, and Space concluded hearings to examine reform and privatization issues of the Internet Corporation for Assigned Names and Numbers (ICANN), focusing on clarifying the mission and responsibilities, ensuring accountability, and developing an effective advisory role for governments, after receiving testimony from Nancy J. Victory, Assistant Secretary of Commerce for Communications and Information; Peter Guerrero, Director, Physical Infrastructure Issues, General Accounting Office; M. Stuart Lynn, Internet Corporation for Assigned Names and Numbers, Marina del Rey, California; Karl Auerbach, Internet Corporation for Assigned Names and Numbers Board of Directors, San Jose, California; Roger J. Cochetti, VeriSign, Inc., and Alan B. Davidson, Center for Democracy and Technology, both of Washington, D.C.; and Cameron Powell, SnapNames, Portland, Oregon.

NATIONAL PARKS

Committee on Energy and Natural Resources: Subcommittee on National Parks concluded hearings on S. 1257/H.R. 107, to require the Secretary of the Interior to conduct a theme study to identify sites and resources to commemorate and interpret the Cold

War, S. 1312/H.R. 2109, to authorize the Secretary of the Interior to conduct a special resource study of Virginia Key Beach, Florida, for possible inclusion in the National Park System, S. 1944, to revise the boundary of the Black Canyon of the Gunnison National Park and Gunnison Gorge National Conservation Area in the State of Colorado, H.R. 38, to provide for additional lands to be included within the boundaries of the Homestead National Monument of America in the State of Nebraska, H.R. 980, to establish the Moccasin Bend National Historic Site in the State of Tennessee as a unit of the National Park System, and H.R. 1712, to authorize the Secretary of the Interior to make adjustments to the boundary of the National Park of American Samoa to include certain portions of the islands of Ofu and Olosega within the park, after receiving testimony from Senator Bill Nelson; Representatives Faleomavaega, Meek, and Wamp; P. Daniel Smith, Special Assistant to the Director, National Park Service, Department of the Interior; Steve Ririe, Silent Heroes of the Cold War National Memorial Committee, Las Vegas, Nevada; and James O. Mills, Friends of Moccasin Bend National Park, Chattanooga, Tennessee.

CLEAN POWER ACT

Committee on Environment and Public Works: Committee concluded hearings on S. 556, to amend the Clean Air Act to reduce emissions from electric power plants, after receiving testimony from Representative Kucinich; Ronald C. Methier, Georgia Environmental Protection Division, Atlanta, on behalf of the State and Territorial Air Pollution Program Administrators and the Association of Local Air Pollution Control Officials; Robert Page, TransAlta Corporation, Calgary, Canada; William F. Tyndall, Cinergy Services, Inc., Cincinnati, Ohio, on behalf of the Edison Electric Institute; David G. Hawkins, Natural Resources Defense Council, Washington, D.C.; Lee P. Hughes, Bayer Corporation, Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania, on behalf of the American Chemistry Council; Don Barger, National Parks Conservation Association, Knoxville, Tennessee; and J. Thomas Mullen, Catholic Charities Health and Human Services, Cleveland, Ohio.

CHILDHOOD VACCINE SHORTAGE

Committee on Governmental Affairs: Committee concluded hearings to examine the causes and extent of the current shortage of childhood vaccines, their expected duration and impact, and the Federal government's role in maintaining the supply, after receiving testimony from Lester M. Crawford, Deputy Commissioner, Food and Drug Administration, and Walter Orenstein, Director, National Immunization Program, Centers for Disease Control and Prevention, both of the Department of Health and Human

Services; Timothy F. Doran, Greater Baltimore Medical Center, Baltimore, Maryland, on behalf of the American Academy of Pediatrics; Mary Anne Jackson, Children's Mercy Hospitals and Clinics, Kansas City, Missouri; and Wayne Pisano, Aventis Pasteur North America, Asbury, New Jersey, on behalf of the Pharmaceutical Research and Manufacturers of America.

DEATH PENALTY

Committee on the Judiciary: Subcommittee on Constitution concluded hearings to examine issues with respect to reducing the risk of executing the innocent, focusing on the Report of the Illinois Governor's Commission on Capital Punishment, after receiving testimony from Illinois Governor George H. Ryan,

and Matthew R. Bettenhausen, Illinois Deputy Governor for Criminal Justice and Public Safety, and Executive Director, Illinois Governor's Commission on Capital Punishment, both of Springfield; Druanne D. White, Solicitor, Tenth Judicial Circuit, Anderson, South Carolina; Donald Hubert, Hubert, Fowler, and Quinn, and Scott Turow, Sonnenschein Nath and Rosenthal, both of Chicago, Illinois, both members of the Illinois Governor's Commission on Capital Punishment; John J. Kinsella, First Assistant State's Attorney, DuPage County, Illinois; Lawrence C. Marshall, Northwestern University Law School Center on Wrongful Convictions, Chicago, Illinois; and Kent Scheidegger, Criminal Justice Legal Foundation, Sacramento, California.

House of Representatives

Chamber Action

Measures Introduced: 15 public bills, H.R. 4914–4928; and 2 resolutions, H. Con. Res. 417, and H. Res. 442 were introduced. **Pages H3513–14**

Reports Filed: Reports were filed as follows:

H.R. 3130, to provide for increasing the technically trained workforce in the United States, amended (H. Rept. 107–505, Pt. 1); and

H.R. 3936, to designate and provide for the management of the Shoshone National Recreation Trail, and for other purposes, amended (H. Rept. 107–506). **Page H3513**

Speaker Pro Tempore: Read a letter from the Speaker wherein he appointed Representative Simpson to act as Speaker pro tempore for today. **Page H3455**

Prayer: The prayer was offered by the guest Chaplain, Rev. Kent Williams, Sunnybrook Christian Church, of Stillwater, Oklahoma. **Page H3455**

Recess: The House recessed at 10:06 a.m. and reconvened at 2:56 p.m. **Page H3456**

Joint Meeting to Receive the Prime Minister of Australia: The House and Senate met in the House Chamber to receive the Honorable John Howard, Prime Minister of Australia. The Prime Minister was escorted into the Chamber by Representatives Armev, Watts of Oklahoma, Hyde, Bereuter, Gephardt, Pelosi, Frost, Lantos, and Faleomavaega and Senators Daschle, Nelson of Florida, Lott, Nickles, Hutchinson of Texas, Craig, and Lugar. Agreed that

the proceedings of the joint meeting be printed in the Record. **Pages H3456–58**

Recess: The House recessed at 3:40 p.m. and reconvened at 4 p.m. **Page H3462**

Supplemental Appropriations: The House disagreed with the Senate amendment to H.R. 4775, making supplemental appropriations for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2002, and agreed to a conference. Appointed as conferees: Chairman Young of Florida, Regula, Lewis of California, Rogers, Skeen, Wolf, Kolbe, Callahan, Walsh, Taylor of North Carolina, Hobson, Istook, Bonilla, Knollenberg, Obey, Murtha, Dicks, Sabo, Hoyer, Mollohan, Kaptur, Visclosky, Lowey, Serrano, and Olver. **Pages H3459–62**

Rejected the Obey motion to instruct conferees to insist, for each item directly related to the war on terrorism or homeland security, on the higher dollar amount in either the House bill or the Senate amendment and to disagree to any item that appropriates additional funds earmarked for a specific project not related to the war on terrorism or homeland security by a yea-and-nay vote of 181 yeas to 235 nays, Roll No. 224. **Pages H3471–72**

Securing America's Future Energy Act: The House disagreed with the Senate amendment to H.R. 4, to enhance energy conservation, research and development and to provide for security and diversity in the energy supply for the American people, and agreed to a conference. Appointed as conferees: From the Committee on Energy and Commerce, for consideration of the House bill and the Senate

amendment, and modifications committed to conference: Chairman Tauzin and Representatives Bilirakis, Barton of Texas, Upton, Stearns, Gillmor, Burr of North Carolina, Dingell, Waxman, Markey, Boucher, Gordon, and Rush. **Pages H3462–72**

From the Committee on Agriculture, for consideration of section 401 of the House bill and sections 265, 301, 604, 941–948, 950, 1103, 1221, 1311–1313, and 2008 of the Senate amendment, and modifications committed to conference: Chairman Combest and Representatives Lucas of Oklahoma and Stenholm. **Page H3472**

From the Committee on Armed Services, for consideration of sections 401 and 6305 of the House bill and sections 301, 501–507, 509, 513, 809, 821, 914, 920, 1401, 1407–1409, 1411, 1801, and 1803 of the Senate amendment, and modifications committed to conference: Chairman Stump, Weldon of Pennsylvania and Skelton. **Page H3472**

From the Committee on the Budget, for consideration of section 1013 of the Senate amendment, and modifications committed to conference: Chairman Nussle and Representatives Gutknecht and Moore. **Page H3472**

From the Committee on Education and the Workforce, for consideration of section 134 of the House bill and sections 715, 774, 901, 903, 1505, and 1507 of the Senate amendment, and modifications committed to conference: Representatives McKeon, Norwood, and George Miller of California. **Page H3472**

From the Committee on Financial Services, for consideration of Division D of the House bill and sections 931–940 and 950 of the Senate amendment, and modifications committed to conference: Chairman Oxley and Representatives Roukema and LaFalce. **Page H3472**

From the Committee on the Judiciary, for consideration of sections 206, 209, 253, 531–532, 708, 767, 783, and 1109 of the Senate amendment, and modifications committed to conference: Chairman Sensenbrenner and Representatives Smith of Texas and Conyers. **Page H3472**

From the Committee on Resources, for consideration of sections 401, 2441–2451, 6001–6234, and 6301–6801 of the House bill and sections 201, 265, 272, 301, 401–407, 602–606, 609, 612, 705, 707, 712, 721, 1234, 1351–1352, 1704, and 1811 of the Senate amendment, and modifications committed to conference: Chairman Hansen and Representatives Cubin and Rahall; Provided, that Representative George Miller of California is appointed in lieu of Representative for consideration of sections 6501–6512 of the House bill, and modifications committed to conference. **Page H3472**

From the Committee on Science, for consideration of sections 125, 152, 305–6, 801, Division B, Division E, and section 6512 of the House bill and sections 501–507, 509, 513–516, 770–772, 807–809, 814–816, 824, 832, 1001–1022, Title XI, Title XII, Title XIII, Title XIV, sections 1502, 1504–1505, Title XVI, and sections 1801–1805 of the Senate amendment, and modifications committed to conference: Chairman Boehlert and Representatives Bartlett of Maryland and Hall of Texas. Provided, that Representative Costello is appointed in lieu of Representative Hall of Texas for consideration of Division E of the House bill, and modifications committed to conference. Provided, that Representative Woolsey is appointed in lieu of Representative Hall of Texas for consideration of sections 2001–2178 and 2201–2261 of Division B of the House bill, and modifications committed to conference. **Page H3472**

From the Committee on Transportation and Infrastructure, for consideration of sections 121–126, 151, 152, 401, 701, 2101–2105, 2141–2144, 6104, 6507, and 6509 of the House bill and sections 102, 201, 205, 301, 701–783, 812, 814, 816, 823, 911–916, 918–920, 949, 1214, 1261–1262, and 1351–1352 of the Senate amendment, and modifications committed to conference: Chairman Young of Alaska, Petri, and Oberstar: Provided, that Representative Costello is appointed in lieu of Representative Oberstar for consideration of sections 121–126 of the House bill and sections 911–916 and 918–919 of the Senate amendment, and modifications committed to conference. Provided, that Representative Borski is appointed in lieu of Representative Oberstar for consideration of sections 151, 2101–2105, and 2141–2144 of the House bill and sections 812, 814, and 816 of the Senate amendment, and modifications committed to conference. Provided, that Representative DeFazio is appointed in lieu of Representative Oberstar for consideration of section 401 of the House bill and sections 201, 205, 301, 1262, and 1351–1352 of the Senate amendment, and modifications committed to conference. **Page H3472**

From the Committee on Ways and Means, for consideration of Division C of the House bill and Division H and I of the Senate amendment, and modifications committed to conference: Chairman Thomas and Representatives McCrery and Rangel. **Page H3472**

For consideration of the House bill and Senate amendment, and modifications committed to conference: Representative DeLay. **Page H3472**

Agreed to the Markey motion to instruct conferees to ensure that no provision of the bill will create a

deficit in the non-social security portion of the Federal budget during any year of the 10-year budget estimating period unless there are sufficient offsets under the bill so that there is no net deficit during such 10-year period by a yea-and-nay vote of 412 yeas to 1 nay with 2 voting "present", Roll No. 223. **Pages H3463–71**

Tax Limitation Amendment to the Constitution: The House failed to pass H.J. Res. 96, proposing a tax limitation amendment to the Constitution of the United States by a $\frac{2}{3}$ yea-and-nay vote of 227 yeas to 178 nays, Roll No. 225. Agreed to H. Res. 439, the rule that provided for consideration of the joint resolution by voice vote. **Pages H3472–87**

Responsible Fatherhood: The House agreed to H. Res. 442, supporting responsible fatherhood and encouraging greater involvement of fathers in the lives of their children, especially on Father's Day. **Pages H3487–92**

Quorum Calls—Votes: Three yea-and-nay votes developed during the proceedings of the House today and appear on pages H3470–71, H3471, and H3486–87. There were no quorum calls.

Adjournment: The House met at 10 a.m. and adjourned at 12 p.m.

Committee Meetings

MILITARY CONSTRUCTION APPROPRIATIONS

Committee on Appropriations: Subcommittee on Military Construction approved for full Committee action the Military Construction appropriations for fiscal year 2003.

U.S. NUCLEAR STOCKPILE PERFORMANCE

Committee on Armed Services: Subcommittee on Military Procurement held a hearing on the Safety, Security, Reliability, and Performance of the U.S. Nuclear Stockpile. Testimony was heard from Gen. John A. Gordon, USAF (Ret.), Administrator, National Nuclear Security Administration, Department of Energy; Rear Adm. John T. Byrd, USN, Director, Plans and Policy, U.S. Strategic Command, Department of Defense; Michael R. Anastasio, Deputy Director, Strategic Operations, Lawrence Livermore National Laboratory; John C. Browne, Director, Los Alamos National Laboratory; C. Paul Robinson, Director, Sandia National Laboratory; and public witnesses.

CITIZEN SERVICE ACT

Committee on Education and the Workforce: Ordered reported, as amended, H.R. 4854, Citizen Service Act of 2002.

HELP U.S. CITIZENS HELD AGAINST THEIR WILL IN SAUDI ARABIA

Committee on Government Reform: Held a hearing on "Should the United States Do More to Help U.S. Citizens Held Against Their Will in Saudi Arabia?" Testimony was heard from the following officials of the Department of State: Dianne Andruch, Deputy Assistant Secretary, Overseas Citizen Services; and Ryan Crocker, Deputy Assistant Secretary, Near Eastern Affairs; Hume Horan, former U.S. Ambassador to Saudi Arabia; and public witnesses.

HEALTH CARE LITIGATION REFORM

Committee on the Judiciary: Subcommittee on Commercial and Administrative Law held an oversight hearing on Health Care Litigation Reform: "Does Limitless Litigation Restrict Access to Health Care?" Testimony was heard from public witnesses.

MISCELLANEOUS MEASURES

Committee on Resources: Subcommittee on Fisheries Conservation, Wildlife and Oceans held a hearing on the following measures: H. Con. Res. 408, honoring the American Zoo and Aquarium Association for their continued service to Animal Welfare, Conservation Education, Conservation Research and Wildlife Conservation Programs; and H.R. 4807, the Susquehanna National Wildlife Refuge Expansion Act. Testimony was heard from Nancy Gloman, Chief, Division of Conservation Planning and Policy, National Wildlife Refuge System, U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service, Department of the Interior; and public witnesses.

NATIONAL FORESTS—PROCESS GRIDLOCK

Committee on Resources: Subcommittee on Forests, and Forest Health held an oversight hearing on Process Gridlock on the National Forests. Testimony was heard from Dale Bosworth, Chief, Forest Service, USDA.

SMALL EXPORTERS—EFFECT OF OVERVALUED DOLLAR

Committee on Small Business: Held a hearing on the Effect of the Overvalued Dollar on Small Exporters. Testimony was heard from public witnesses.

MARITIME DISASTER FAMILY ASSISTANCE ACT

Committee on Transportation and Infrastructure: Subcommittee on Coast Guard and Maritime Transportation held a hearing on H.R. 2228, Maritime Disaster Family Assistance Act of 2001. Testimony was heard from Representative Green of Wisconsin; Rear Adm. Harvey Johnson, USCG, Director, Operations Capability, U.S. Coast Guard, Department of Transportation; and public witnesses.

Joint Meetings

9/11 INTELLIGENCE INVESTIGATION

Joint Hearing: Senate Select Committee on Intelligence held joint closed hearings with the House Permanent Select Committee on Intelligence to examine events surrounding September 11, 2001.

Senate Select Committee will meet again tomorrow.

COMMITTEE MEETINGS FOR THURSDAY, JUNE 13, 2002

(Committee meetings are open unless otherwise indicated)

Senate

Committee on Appropriations: Subcommittee on Interior, to hold hearings on proposed budget estimates for fiscal year 2003 for the Department of the Interior, 10 a.m., SD-124.

Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs: Subcommittee on Housing and Transportation, to hold hearings on the Transportation Equity Act for the 21st Century, 10 a.m., SD-538.

Committee on Finance: business meeting to consider H.R.7, to provide incentives for charitable contributions by individuals and businesses, to improve the effectiveness and efficiency of government program delivery to individuals and families in need, and to enhance the ability of low-income Americans to gain financial security by building assets; S. 2498, to amend the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 to require adequate disclosure of transactions which have a potential for tax avoidance or evasion; and S. 2119, to amend the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 to provide for the tax treatment of inverted corporate entities and of transactions with such entities, 10 a.m., SD-215.

Committee on Foreign Relations: to hold hearings on the Convention on the Elimination of All Forms of Discrimination Against Women, adopted by the United Nations General Assembly on December 18, 1979, and signed on behalf of the United States of America on July 17, 1980 (Treaty Doc. 96-53), 10 a.m., SD-419.

Full Committee, business meeting to consider S. 2525, to amend the Foreign Assistance Act of 1961 to increase assistance for foreign countries seriously affected by HIV/AIDS, tuberculosis, and malaria, 2:15 p.m., S-116, Capitol.

Committee on Health, Education, Labor, and Pensions: to hold hearings to examine the implementation of Reading First and other reading programs and strategies, 10 a.m., SD-430.

Select Committee on Intelligence: closed business meeting to consider the events surrounding September 11, 2001, 2:30 p.m., SH-219.

Committee on the Judiciary: business meeting to consider pending calendar business, 10 a.m., SD-226.

Full Committee, to hold hearings on the nomination of John M. Rogers, of Kentucky, to be United States Cir-

cuit Judge for the Sixth Circuit; the nomination of David S. Cercone, to be United States District Judge for the Western District of Pennsylvania; the nomination of Morrison C. England, Jr., to be United States District Judge for the Eastern District of California; the nomination of Kenneth A. Marra, to be United States District Judge for the Southern District of Florida; and the nomination of Lawrence A. Greenfeld, of Maryland, to be Director of the Bureau of Justice Statistics, Department of Justice, 2 p.m., SD-226.

House

Committee on Agriculture, Subcommittee on Department Operations, Oversight, Nutrition and Forestry, hearing on National Fire Plan and Outlook for 2002 Wildfire Season, 2 p.m., 1300 Longworth.

Committee on Armed Services, Special Oversight Panel on the Merchant Marine, hearing on vessel operations under "flags of convenience" and their implications on national security, 10 a.m., 2212 Rayburn.

Committee on Energy and Commerce, to consider the following bills: H.R. 4888, Mammography Quality Standards Reauthorization Act of 2002; H.R. 1784, Women's Health Office Act of 2001; and H.R. 3609, Pipeline Infrastructure Protection to Enhance Security and Safety Act, 9:35 a.m., 2123 Rayburn.

Subcommittee on Oversight and Investigations, hearing entitled "An Inquiry into the ImClone Cancer-Drug Story," 9:30 a.m., 2123 Rayburn.

Committee on Government Reform, Subcommittee on Government Efficiency, Financial Management, and Intergovernmental Relations, hearing on "Medicaid Claims: Who's Watching the Money?" 10 a.m., 2154 Rayburn.

Committee on International Relations, hearing on the Developing Food Security Crisis in Southern Africa, 11 a.m., 2172 Rayburn.

Subcommittee on Africa, hearing on Angola: Prospects for Durable Peace and Economic Reconstruction, 2 p.m., 2172 Rayburn.

Committee on the Judiciary, to mark up H.R. 4598, Homeland Security Information Sharing Act, to continue markup of H.R. 3215, Combatting Illegal Gambling Reform and Modernization Act; and to mark up the following bills: H.R. 1452, Family Reunification Act of 2001; H.R. 4623, Child Obscenity and Pornography Prevention Act of 2002; H.R. 4477, Sex Tourism Prohibition Improvement Act of 2002; and H.R. 4679, Lifetime Consequences for Sex Offenders Act of 2002, 10 a.m., 2141 Rayburn.

Subcommittee on Courts, the Internet, and Intellectual Property, oversight hearing on "The CART (Copyright Arbitration Royalty Panel) Structure and Process," 2:30 p.m., 2141 Rayburn.

Subcommittee on Crime, Terrorism, and Homeland Security, to mark up H.R. 4864, Anti-Terrorism Explosives Act of 2002, 9:55 a.m., 2141 Rayburn.

Committee on Resources, Subcommittee on Fisheries Conservation, Wildlife and Oceans, hearing on H.R. 4781, to reauthorize the Marine Mammal Protection Act of 1972, 2 p.m., 1334 Longworth.

Subcommittee on National Parks, Recreation and Public Lands, hearing on the following bills: H.R. 2534, Lower Los Angeles River and San Gabriel River Watershed Study Act of 2001; H.R. 4530, Blue Ridge Heritage and Cultural Partnership Area Study Act of 2002; and H.R. 4822, Upper Missouri River Breaks Boundary Clarification Act, 10 a.m., 1334 Longworth.

Committee on Small Business, Subcommittee on Regulatory Reform and Oversight, hearing on the TRI Lead Rule: Costs, Compliance and Science, 10 a.m., 2360 Rayburn.

Committee on Transportation and Infrastructure, Subcommittee on Economic Development, Public Buildings and Emergency Management, hearing on the John F.

Kennedy Center for the Performing Arts Access Study and Plaza Authorization, 10 a.m., 2253 Rayburn.

Subcommittee on Water Resources and Environment, hearing on Water Quality Trading—An Innovative Approach to Achieving Water Quality Goals on a Watershed Basis, 10 a.m., 2167 Rayburn.

Committee on Veterans' Affairs, Subcommittee on Health, hearing on the health care of Filipino World War II veterans within the Department of Veterans Affairs, 3 p.m., 334 Cannon.

Committee on Ways and Means, Subcommittee on Select Revenue Measures, to continue hearings on the Extraterritorial Income (ETI) Regime, 10 a.m., 1100 Longworth.

Next Meeting of the SENATE

9 a.m., Thursday, June 13

Next Meeting of the HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES

10 a.m., Thursday, June 13

Senate Chamber

Program for Thursday: After the transaction of any morning business (not to extend beyond 10 a.m.), Senate will consider S. 2600, Terrorism Risk Insurance Act.

House Chamber

Program for Thursday: Consideration of H.R. 4019, Permanent Marriage Penalty Relief Act of 2002 (modified closed rule, one hour of general debate).

Extensions of Remarks, as inserted in this issue

HOUSE

Barr, Bob, Ga., E513, E516
 Berkley, Shelley, Nev., E522
 Capito, Shelley Moore, W.Va., E509
 Crowley, Joseph, N.Y., E512
 Davis, Tom, Va., E507
 DeLauro, Rosa L., Conn., E519
 Dicks, Norman D., Wash., E520
 Dingell, John D., Mich., E518
 Dooley, Calvin M., Calif., E513
 English, Phil, Pa., E510
 Hastings, Alcee L., Fla., E508
 Horn, Stephen, Calif., E511
 Isakson, Johnny, Ga., E512

Issa, Darrell E., Calif., E521
 Kucinich, Dennis J., Ohio, E521
 McCollum, Betty, Minn., E519
 McGovern, James P., Mass., E522
 McInnis, Scott, Colo., E522, E523
 Maloney, Carolyn B., N.Y., E523
 Manzullo, Donald A., Ill., E515, E517
 Morella, Constance A., Md., E507
 Norton, Eleanor Holmes, D.C., E508
 Pallone, Frank, Jr., N.J., E508
 Paul, Ron, Tex., E512
 Payne, Donald M., N.J., E513, E515, E518
 Portman, Rob, Ohio, E521
 Roemer, Tim, Ind., E520
 Roukema, Marge, N.J., E509

Saxton, Jim, N.J., E511
 Schakowsky, Janice D., Ill., E514, E517
 Shaw, E. Clay, Jr., Fla., E515, E518
 Shuster, Bill, Pa., E518
 Skelton, Ike, Mo., E519
 Slaughter, Louise McIntosh, N.Y., E514
 Smith, Christopher H., N.J., E510
 Stark, Fortney Pete, Calif., E509
 Thompson, Bennie G., Miss., E509
 Udall, Mark, Colo., E514, E516
 Visclosky, Peter J., Ind., E518
 Walsh, James T., N.Y., E507
 Wilson, Heather, N.M., E507



Congressional Record

The public proceedings of each House of Congress, as reported by the Official Reporters thereof, are printed pursuant to directions of the Joint Committee on Printing as authorized by appropriate provisions of Title 44, United States Code, and published for each day that one or both Houses are in session, excepting very infrequent instances when two or more unusually small consecutive issues are printed at one time. ¶Public access to the Congressional Record is available online through *GPO Access*, a service of the Government Printing Office, free of charge to the user. The online database is updated each day the Congressional Record is published. The database includes both text and graphics from the beginning of the 103d Congress, 2d session (January 1994) forward. It is available through GPO Access at www.gpo.gov/gpoaccess. Customers can also access this information with WAIS client software, via telnet at swais.access.gpo.gov, or dial-in using communications software and a modem at (202) 512-1661. Questions or comments regarding this database or GPO Access can be directed to the GPO Access User Support Team at: E-Mail: gpoaccess@gpo.gov; Phone 1-888-293-6498 (toll-free), 202-512-1530 (D.C. area); Fax: 202-512-1262. The Team's hours of availability are Monday through Friday, 7:00 a.m. to 5:30 p.m., Eastern Standard Time, except Federal holidays. ¶The Congressional Record paper and 24x microfiche will be furnished by mail to subscribers, free of postage, at the following prices: paper edition, \$211.00 for six months, \$422.00 per year, or purchased for \$5.00 per issue, payable in advance; microfiche edition, \$141.00 per year, or purchased for \$1.50 per issue payable in advance. The semimonthly Congressional Record Index may be purchased for the same per issue prices. To place an order for any of these products, visit the U.S. Government Online Bookstore at: bookstore.gpo.gov. Mail orders to: Superintendent of Documents, P.O. Box 371954, Pittsburgh, PA 15250-7954, or phone orders to (866) 512-1800 (toll free), (202) 512-1800 (D.C. Area), or fax to (202) 512-2250. Remit check or money order, made payable to the Superintendent of Documents, or use VISA, MasterCard, Discover, American Express, or GPO Deposit Account. ¶Following each session of Congress, the daily Congressional Record is revised, printed, permanently bound and sold by the Superintendent of Documents in individual parts or by sets. ¶With the exception of copyrighted articles, there are no restrictions on the republication of material from the Congressional Record.